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21 JAN 2020
Mr Antony Andrews

Email: fyi-request-11862-17586d49@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Andrews

Thank you for your request received on 12 December 2019 requesting information under the
Official Information Act 1982, regarding an approximate estimate of hospital floor space in square
metres.

The information pertaining to your request is below.

“Could I please request if Hutt Valley District Health Board can provide an approximate estimate of
hospital floor space in square metres of all the hospitals it owns, please?

A rough estimate will be fine.”
Answer:

In terms of the OIA request the answer is 73,041 square metres.

| trust this information fulfils your request.

You have the right to seek a review, under section 28(3) of the Act, by way of a complaint to the
Ombudsman.

Yours sincerely
":[\ //\\A
o\ 2

Ms Fionnagh Dou
Chief Executive
Hutt Valley District Health Board

Hutt Valley DHB | 04 566 6999 | Hutt Valley DHB, Private Bag 31907, Lower Hutt 5010



Building

Gross Floor

N Area (m2)
Garages ) Qg\“\’? 308
Therapies / Rehab . N2 2,626
Clocktower (Wards) A 6,091
Care Block NN 3,638
F Block D 1,986
Kitchen & Cafeteria N 3,233
Pilmuir House SN 5,339
Community Health Bunldlngm 4,914
Te Whare Ahuru Bu1|d|ng TW\)% 2,026
Old EDT e 3,214
Heretaunga Block - & ™ 18,630
Carpark Building <&y 5,670
Kowhai House & 683
New EDT . oo 11,450
Supply/Llnem\\\ 3,233
TOTAL HVDHB Site 73,041




